
Agenda Item: 7.2.2

CENTENNIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
18135 S. E. Brooklyn St.         

Portland, OR 97236
(503) 760-7990

                                                                                                                                NEW BUSINESS

TO: Board of Directors

DATE: June 22, 2022

FROM: Maureen Callahan, Director of Curriculum and Student Learning

SUBJECT: Approve Curriculum Materials and Purchase of World Language Curriculum

_______________________________________________________________________________                                                                                                                             

According to Oregon Department of Education (ODE) instructional materials timeline the World Language 
content was scheduled for adoption during the 2020-2021 school year. High school World Language 
evaluated the state board approved list of instructional materials to determine which curriculum materials 
matched their program for French, Spanish, and American Sign Language. Content adoptions are a 
requirement under Division 22. 

The following are recommended curriculum materials for French, Spanish, and American Sign Language.

Content Title Publisher

French Chemins French for Connected 
World

Vista Higher Learning

Spanish 1, 2 Autentico Savvas

Spanish AP Temas AP Spanish Language 
and Culture

Vista Higher Learning

American Sign Language ASL at Work Dawn Sign Press

************************

It is recommended that the Board approve the adoption for World Language instruction with the 
cost of materials not to exceed $250,000. 


